-0
-3
]
-

TT—

‘ e
By Fand Naliwanry ' f;"ﬁ
. — — , =
> - =

OLALL DOL. auu reuusylvaiii'a Ave., N.W. (T

Washington, D.C. 20580
Dear Victor:

I am writing this letter to confirm the oral advice you
provided on July 23 that the following transaction is not
reportable under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements
Act:

will
be the acquiring pe in e meaning o
§ 801.2(a) of the HSR Rules) with respect to 100% of
the voting securities of each of eight related
corporations, and a majority of the voting securities

of a ninth related corporation, all generally referred
to as theq’ Six of these companies,
while having severa areholders in common, are their

rimata navant ontirior: 2 single_dndds-ia.-~1

formerly known as —
, is engaged in the business of makin
loans. In the ordinary course of its business#
efaults.

routipely acquires secured property u
In eight of the nin jointly
borrowed $82 million from pledging or mortgaging
substantially all of their asSets as security for the
loan. The loan was also personally guaranteed by A,
the individual who is the ultimate parent entity of the
ninth * (which has annual net sales and
total assets o ess than $2 million). Approximately

$57 million of the principal amount of the loan has not
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been repaid and the loan has been in default since

1988.
There are presently pending in, respectlvely,
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K.LE'U, securitilies, ana state law Cclalnms.

The parties to these suits now propose to enter
into a global settlement agreement both to dlspose of
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would pay the shareholders an aggregate total o
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acguisitions by

iof the stock of the varlous“
may be exempt from filing on size of person or size of b
transaction grounds. You indicated, however, thuﬁﬂilﬁ3 of
the Lo jeale Dulas manldagi-=sd §llerfcihe

stock acauigibiQns.becauseathe 1oan ig in default. SUDSTSDLIAILY
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- If the above does not accurate eflect the advice you
provi 3 exempts roposed acqu1s1tlons of
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1mmediately.

As always, I thank you very much for your time and most
helpful assistance.
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